Minutes Fountain County Council September 29, 2014

No Public Comment

The Fountain County Council met September 29, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. to adopt the 2015 budget. The following Council members were present: Richard Klage, Dale Clawson, Dudley Cruea, Tom Booe, Joe Whittington, and Jim McKee. Jim Hershberger was not present.

A motion was made by Dudley Cruea and seconded by Dale Clawson to approve the minutes of the September 15, 2014 meeting as presented.

Vote: 6-0

Transfers – Co-General Commissioners

\$2500.00 From 1000-0068-33860 Juvenile Housing Costs To 1000-0068-33250 Consulting Fees

This is to pay for the EMC Insurance deductible of \$2,500 for litigation settlement this summer. A motion was made by Jim McKee and seconded by Joe Whittington to approve the transfer.

Vote: 6-0

Amend 2014 Salary Ordinance for Infraction Deferral

A motion was made by Dudley Cruea and seconded by Tom Booe to change the hourly rate to be 1-1/2 times the Sheriff deputies current salary. Vote:6-0

Transfers-Ambulance

\$20,000	From 1000-0301-15300 EMT-B To 1000-0301-16000 Vac & Sick
\$4,500	From 1000~0301~15200 EMT~A To 1000~0301~16000 Vac & Sick
\$500.00	From 1000-0301-22410 Medical Supplies To 1000-0301-22031 Tires

A motion was made by Joe Whittington and seconded by Dale Clawson to approve the transfers.

Vote: 6-0

Budget Adoption 2015

2015 Budget Adoption Motions

A motion was made by Tom Booe and seconded by Dudley Cruea to adopt the County General 2015 Budget as presented. Vote: 6-0

A motion was made by Dudley Cruea and seconded by Joe Whittington to adopt the Certified Shares 2015 Budget as presented. Vote: 6-0

A motion was made by Jim McKee and seconded by Dale Clawson to adopt the 2015 Budgets for County Highway, Cum Bridge and Local Roads and Streets. Vote: 6-0

A motion was made by Joe Whittington and seconded by Tom Booe to adopt the 2015 Budget for E-911.

A motion was made by Iim McKee and seconded by Joe Whittington to adopt the 2015 Budgets for the Health Department, Local Health Maintenance and Health Department Trust Account. Vote: 6~0 A motion was made by Dudley Cruea and seconded by Joe Whittington to adopt the 2015 Budget for the County Alcohol & Drug, Adult Probation and Jury Fees. A motion was made by Tom Booe and seconded by Jim McKee to adopt the 2015 Budget for the Pre-Trial, Prosecutor Title IV-D and Infraction Deferral. They would however like an explanation as to why the Social Security almost doubled from 2014 at the next meeting. Vote: 6~0 A motion was made by Joe Whittington and seconded by Dudley Cruea to adopt the 2015 Budget for Cum Capital Development. Vote: 6~0 A motion was made by Dudley Cruea and seconded by Dale Clawson to adopt the 2015 Budget for LEPC. Vote: 6~0 A motion was made by Joe Whittington and seconded by Dale Clawson to adopt the 2015 Budget for the Rainy Day Fund. Vote: 6~0 A motion was made by Jim McKee and seconded by Dudley Cruea to adopt the 2015 Reassessment Fund. Vote: 6~0 2015 Salary Ordinance A motion was made by Dudley Cruea and seconded by Joe Whittington approve the 1% raise to the full time employees only with the exception of the following: Chief Probation Officer, 2nd Probation Officer, Sheriff, Veteran Service Officer, Coroner, & Deputy Coroner. A motion was made by Dudley Cruea and seconded by Tom Booe to adjourn the meeting. Vote: 6-0 The Next Meeting Will Be October 20, 2014 At 9:00AM Attest